
State of Florida 

DATE: August 4, 20 17 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SH tr~ IARD O AK BOUL EVA RD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLOFHDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Angela M. Charles, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Oftice of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Accounting & Finance QJ ~ 

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2017 

Attached is a li sting of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of June 2017, 
identifying whether the documents should be retained at the Commission or returned to their 
source. 
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket 

Florida Public Service Commission 
I nventory of Confidential Documents In ooc.kets Closed Outing (June 2017) 
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1 AFO #Docket# 
Title •• Division ol Accounting & 

"Document D~teFIIed 
Lead LeadStalfiA11. Coni. Status StatusDate Descriplton Retaan Retum 

Finance OPR 
Appiicabon for authonty to 1ssue 

~ and sell secunttes during calendar FPL (Donaldson)· (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain 

1 po150190·EI 
year 2016. pursuant to Section 

1 03931·2017 03130/2017 Arcner. Tayior. Order 
0610812017 

Information provided in exh•bits (Term Loan 1· -366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25·8, Anwar wesley tssued 7 and Squire Panon Boggs 1·7) to 2016 
F A. C , by Flonda Power & LJghl consummabon report 
Company 
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